II.

[1.

VL

VIL

VIIIL

CENTRAL LYON COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting 7:00 P.M.
Monday, October 8, 2012
Central Lyon Board Room

Page Number

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of:
A. Agenda l
B. Minutes of Past Meetings 2-3
C. Financial Report 5-6
D. Summary List of Bills 7-21
Recognition/Congratulations to Staff, Students, and Community
Communications
A. Public Participation on Non-Agenda Items
B. Correspondence
Reports
A. Rock Rapids Utilities and Missouri River Energy Services
B. Principals
1. lowa Core Curriculum
E. Board Members
F. Superintendent
1. Construction Update
G. Other
1. 1to I Laptop Report/Demonstration, Bill Allen
Old Business
A. Discuss Casino Funds
New Business
A. Consider NASA Trip 23-24
B. Discuss Facility Upgrades
C. Approve 400 Series Policies 25
Personnel
A. Hiring

I. After School Program Instructors (Recommendations will be made
at the board meeting)

Announcements/Dates to Remember
e Monday, November 12, 2012 - Regular Board Meeting, 7:00 PM

Adjournment



CENTRAL LYON BOARD MINUTES
September 18, 2012

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central
Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve
Sieperda, Vice-President Dr. Chet DeJong and Directors Judy Gacke, Gail VanBerkum and
David Jans, Superintendent/HS Principal Dave Ackerman and Board Secretary Jackie Wells.
Other individuals present were EL/MS Principal Dan Kruse, Jerry Pytleski and Emily Deutsch.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

Gacke moved to approve the agenda with the addition of approval item h. under Personnel, Jans
seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve the minutes from the August 13, 2012 regular meeting; VanBerkum
seconded, carried 5-0.

Discussion took place on the PERL levy and balances. Board members agreed there should be a
set amount set aside for future track expenses and a capital outlay plan should be determined by
the Buildings and Grounds Committee for the remaining balance. Members asked for additional
information on allowable expenses under this fund concerning Drivers Education and land
purchases. The Budget Committee will also review the levy amount necessary next spring.
Gacke moved to approve the financial report through 8/31/12; VanBerkum seconded, carried 5-0.

Jans moved to approve the summary list of bills; VanBerkum seconded, carried 3-0.

In recognition, the Middle School Marching Band was recognized for 1* place this weekend at
the King Turkey Days Parade. The Mass Band Show was recognized for its success with
congratulations to all students and instructors involved. Larry Gobbel was thanked for his
donations to the band and football programs. Mid-Sioux was thanked for their donation of
school supplies. Pizza Ranch was thanked for providing lunch to the staff on August 21* and for
the $1500 wagon wheels promotional check. Chad Geerdes and US Bank were thanked for $100
donation of Germ-X, tissues, etc. Home-ology was thanked for the ‘anonymous’ donation of a
beautifully painted lion picture. It will be well received by students and staff. Lyon County
Manor residents were thanked for their donation of homemade bookmarks for students.

In reports, Judy Gacke reminded all of the Central Lyon Foundation banquet and meeting on
October 13",

Superintendent/HS Principal Ackerman reported ACT scores were once again above the state
average with a composite score of 24.1. Certified count day will be Monday, October 1, 2012.
Mr. Ackerman provided a construction update with an approximate completion date into
October. Staff will present a 1:1 initiative report to the board in October.

Principal Kruse reported Hot Lunch/Book Fair week is October 1-5, 2012. Training is being set
up for Google Docs and Moodle for staff during in-service days.

Board secretary Wells reviewed the canvass of votes from the recent school board election and
noted that the PPEL levy passed with an approximate 80% approval and the SAVE revenue
purpose statement passed with an approximate 84% approval.

Gacke moved to conclude the activities of the retiring school board and adjournment at 7:58
P.M.; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.



The meeting of the new board was called to order at 7:58 P.M.
DeJong moved to approve the agenda, Jans seconded, carried 5-0.

Sieperda asked for nominations for President and Vice-President. Gacke nominated Sieperda for
President; DeJong seconded and DeJong nominated Gacke for Vice-President; Sieperda
seconded. Motions carried 5-0. The oath of office was administered Steve Sieperda as President
and Judy Gacke as Vice-President. Nominations ceased with the aforementioned officer
positions.

Gacke moved to approve the Written Rules and Procedures that are to be followed in conducting
board meetings with the addition of a 5 minute time limit placed on all public participation on
non-agenda items and DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve the following appointments and committees; VanBerkum seconded,
carried 5-0. In Personnel, DeJong and Gacke; Buildings & Grounds/Transportation, Van
Berkum and Jans; Policy, DeJong and Jans; Budget, Sieperda and Gacke; Sharing, Sieperda and
Gacke. Judy Gacke will serve as the Delegate to represent Central Lyon for the November 16,
2011 Delegate Assembly.

Jans moved to approve the regular scheduled board meeting will take place the second Monday
of each month at 7:00 P.M. in the Central Lyon Board Room unless otherwise noted; Gacke
seconded, carried 5-0.

In new business, Gacke moved to approve the horizontal lane advancements for teachers who
have fulfilled the necessary requirements; Jans seconded, carried 5-0.

VanBerkum moved to approve Allowable Growth and Supplemental Aid for Special Education
in a final amount determined by the Department of Education after all special education balances
have been finalized. DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

VanBerkum moved to approve district authorized signers on bank accounts; Jans seconded,
carried 5-0.

Gacke moved to approve two early graduation requests, pending completion of graduation
requirements. Jans seconded, carried 5-0.

Director DeJong left at 8:07 P.M.

In personnel, Jans moved to approve the following hirings: Kayla VandenHoek, Special
Education Paraprofessional; Wesley Jepsen, Special Education Paraprofessional; Nathan Kruse,
Special Education Paraprofessional; Deb Selken, increase from part time to full time, Special
Education Paraprofessional; Matt Boer, Volunteer Athletic Trainer; Mel DeJong, Volunteer Quiz
Bowl Advisor; Kara Heyn, ESL/ELL per diem teacher; Linnie Ditsworth, LT Substitute.
VanBerkum seconded, carried 4-0.

Jans moved to approve the resignation of Melissa Gacke, Special Education Paraprofessional.
VanBerkum seconded, carried 4-0.

Discussion took place on future changes to Greene Street, parking and playground changes and
the possibility of classroom expansion depending on enrollment.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, October 8, 2012 in the Central

Lyon board room.
VanBerkum moved to adjourn at 8:24 P.M. and Jans seconded, carried 4-0.



spxpoday pleog uosuedwo) }

N Nﬂ
d :

L€T66788 | L6:868'€98) | 91°195°908°9 09°SET 6L [ 206es'es0’L | 61'TS8°€ES9
11°685°G09°'T  LT'IET19TT 08'109°L18 17 1#0°61F 08'8¥CEL8T  S6'S08°CLY1
0L'€9%°909 TIOLI9IS 18°EFF 86Y 86°LT0O'0FS ST0T6'C98'L  €0TSITLLL
$6'6£9°9T¢ 7 6SE 665 OFL69GET T LSEZECET'T T86IFSLET  8TETO08L'T
10'125°60S 91°LOG'EIF €0LY6'S0S 89'88¢'¢8Y 0U101°09¢'T  €6'165°012°1
61'81Z°L6S 7S9ZS'LLY LE'698°'L8Y Z0'8T¥'99¢ LY'9Z8'€9ET 9T LOTETLT
S0'81¢°L0S T8HPS6HY SLLYTSOP 78'€00°¢Es YEGLLTLY' T  PELBECOET
EHSLETIL €0°609'80L 92°CTE969 LY LER'6EL GLTLYLISTT  LOOLI'SSHT
YT ETEYIS 88°9LET1S TITLE 9ISy LE6S9'8TY €CCICIES T 10T99°68¢€°T
LELITLOS zrissiies 8L'8S8°66T'T  SCELGILIL 8F00L'809°T  06'6SL0GF T
P6'L6ZTIS €T 6£9°T8F LG'8SLILEY LOLSL'GE9 6L'81€9€9 TOL8S P8 8T99T1S0T 08159918 0£°TG6Y'L0G
L+108°65C €99€0°Tk1 SETOS LI 96¥S0°26 £6°196°SE €8'1Z5 9 PIPPEHTs 18°962°199 79°15€7088
96T6¥°011 S0€19°Z51 8P LLLYST LSETHl 86°L10'PE L9°6S0°T TO'6ST00ET  8YSOVCLI'T  6LOPGITT]
€102-2102 Z10Z-110T 1102-010Z €102-210T Z10Z-1102 T10Z-0102 €102-210Z TI0Z-110Z 1102-010Z
= eg-01-reax mguu&xm 21E(@-01-1E3 § SNUIAY - Jourreq yse)

sPdUB[REg PUN,] [EI2UID)

sunf

mdy
qore
Arenzqag
Lyenuef
FPqWIdAQ
IDQUIDAON]
12q01Q
pquandag
sndny

Am[



Y I2IMSEIL ] [OOYIG
STP A njoe[
€6'9<Z° 18 COTETELS 1€°LE6HSTS 87'99Z°1S0°1$ J[qe[reay [e10],
00708 0008 L6'THOLELS S6°¢12°008% 2DUE[E(] JUIUNSIAU]
00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% C6'€L9°011S LIIST
0008 0008 0008 0008 yurg AT ]
0008 00708 00708 0008 yuegsn
00°0% 00°0% L6THO'LELS 00°0¥< 6898 jueg I2NUOI]
BIU9ULSIAU]
S6'9¢T°1$ €0ZETCLS EP6]°LIS €C'Te015es Z1/0€/6 - 2uE[Req yse)
L6'E0LTS 12°12C¥¢$ 6L 6ZF 6t [®Io], ¥6' L6216 sormrpuadxy 0L
€0'829°C1$ »RO
19°6FL°cT$ sorddng
00°0% QO wauwporuy uado)
0008 00708 0008 SISUBILY, 16°S02°THS SIDIAIIG PISEYDIN ]
L6'E0LTS 12°60Z°+T$ 6L°6ZH 6v$ soamrpuadxy 85°0Z8°Z76% s1gauag
000% 00°Z10°018 00°0% sigauag /SaUE[ES 18°268°8€€S SaLE[eS
umvmmvnuw.@ “wwwmumﬁcum%m
00°L9+8 CC06£918 CI'I1Z'8¢8 [e0], LOTLSLCS98 sidieoay o],
IT06S1€1$ SNODUE[RISTIA
00°0% uy 1uauoruy wad()
"Huﬂuo
0008 ySnompmor] yEvV
000 IT ‘T 252y
0S°6LES 1sa121u]
00°0$ ZL9% AR LS 1s2191U] 00F6LT6TS pry aieig
00°L9+$ €8¢8¢918 19°602°8¢$ sidrooay ¥ €66°1€T8 xe] fuadoig
§ISTAIU] wideoay
26'¢6+'Ts ¥L°SL0°06$ L6EST19918 FIHPEPEss T1/1€/8 - 9dueeg
- pung punj pung Amapoy pUD,] [€I2UI5)
wie Vid ~ YoungioH

210T “Fquiardag

wodayy s yomseas] [ooyog

[O0YDS AUNUITIOT) UOAT [exIuan)



Jainseal ]
SIS 8o

66'968°0t$ €2080°CLYS €8'85/YC1$ ¥S'8L9°6€8 PE095'8HS D[qe[EAy A0],
66'S68°0FS 1809L0LFS 00'000°8L1S 1L6017918 66'L00°¢ES TOIUT[EL] I0OWISAAT]
9L°€9L8 CL'986'CZ8 0008 0008 0008 Jifs
000$ 0008 00°08 0008 0008 Hurg IDMWal
0008 0008 00°08 00°0$ 0008 oS
CTTEL0S 99°FL L 9FHS 000008118 LLGOL'9LS 66'L00°6€$ ueg JPRUOL]
Sjuaumsaau]
00'1% (AN £8'85L°9% £8'896°C7$ SeTsserd R R L)
66963 073 €Z 080 ¢LV5 €88GLVCLS ¥S319653 $€ 095 893 T102 0¢ 3quuaidag =0ueeg
00°0$ $o1qea399|00°0$ $9[qEARIYY |00°0% s91qeArd9d| 00°0$ $3]qear (0008 S9[qEAIRIYY
00°0% sa1qeked | 0008 sa1qeAed |00°0$ sa1qeked |00°0% so1qeded (00°0$ so[qedeq
N'ID  spuog uo 000% 1sa391u]/ledpund N'ID  [00°0$ 1wswiodwanf)
000% s3940 |ZTHSL'968 jmowdmby  |00°0% sanddng  100°0% saeday 19030 0008 dwo)) s,vewro N
000$ rdpung  (U9STIHIS a01A39g BORONISTOD) (000§ PR wwo) [Ty yeeiLe ssreday pue/Swprng  |00°¢L'L68 forod 2ovEmMSH] WS
00°0$ 1s23910]  [00°0% 192 303 3ysues], |00°0% wowdmbyy  |1671€°01$ 1owdmby  100'165°6$ 1oawWammay Apey
SIUIWISINGSICY SIUSWISINASI(] S1EURSMAsIC] S}ORWISINGSI(] :S3OIWISINASI(]
00°0% s1STE ], THAL/OTIS  [0070% SNOUEAISI 000$ STOUED[[IISIN
8194 QLA 121230]  [1¢°0$ CLLA 35233301 00°0% QLA 2m0]  [6L°STH$ QLA 123210]  [00°16$ (LLX 3s23910]
1585081 pasoxddy 310
mw*smw.om ﬂubﬂuﬁmm.ﬁ_ —Uuﬁom O0.0% —OﬁﬂH mO ﬁEUMM\UEOUGH .Um.ﬂ\é
9¢'¢6£°0€$ QLA sxe], |¢L 1YL LES Xe] SAESIWD IO |€1'196°C$ QLA S9%e], CLLA S9%E], |65°6£6T1$ CLLX soxe],
:s3droooy :s3dranay s1droay sidmoay s3dpoay
68'96+°018 65°0¥¢ €L9% 0L°L6L°021% STSTLLYS SLC08THIS T10T 1 Am| ouereg
pung pun.j L8 pung Aoy punygy
1A xey soreg sawdmbyy 1mamdmbyy JudwISeuEAL
‘uond(y ooy [PuOnEIIY ® 10Eld . _
asmonnseszup >3 punoxdieyg Teosiyg :

10T 3aquaidag

QIX~  SPuUnj anuaAdy reroadg
[00Y>g Arunwwor) w0k [enud))




Central Lyon Community School District GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT

10/04/2012 11:04 AM 10/8/12 INVOICES-0001
Vendor Name Invoice Description Amount
Checking 1
Checking Account: B Fund: 10 OPERATING FUND
ACKERMAN, DAVID 20120928 MILEAGE 38.85
Vendor Total:
AFLAC INSURANCE 455053 ADDT'L EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 1,756.56
Vendor Total:
ATR CONDITIONING & HEATING, INC 20121003 PLUMBING REPAIR 56.77
Vendor Total:
AMERICAN TIME & SIGNAL COMPANY 20121003 DISTRICT 1,048.87
CLOCKS/REPLACEMENTS
Vendor Total:
BAND SHOPPE 555729-01 SUPPLIES 18.85
Vendor Total:
BORENSON AND ASSOCIATES INC 66594 SMARTBOARD SUPPLIES/LICENSE 152.95
Vendor Total:
CAMPBELL SUPPLY OF ROCK RAPIDS 20121003 SUPPLIES 112.67
Vendor Total:
CDW GOV'T INC Q402796 SAM GALAXY NOTE 399.8¢%
Vendor Total:
CENGAGE LEARNING 97433530 HS AGRICULTURE MATH 176.90
TEXTBOOKS
Vendor Total:
CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUCTS I42017 SPeD PRINTER - MCCARTY 1,140.00
vVendor Total:
CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY 8/12 8/2012 PLACEMENT COSTS 8,016.27
PLACEMENT
vVendor Total:
COOPERATIVE ENERGY COMPANY 9/12 FUEL GAS/DIESEL 4,028.76
Vendor Total:
CORE 105904 ADMIN PCs 1,684.80
Vendor Total:
CULLIGAN SOFT WATER SERVICE 20121003 WATER/SALT 278.50
Vendor Total:
D/B/A PREMIER COMMUNICATIONS, 1540 10/12 CONSULT 1,000.00
PREMIER NETWORK SOLUTIONS
Vendor Total:
DENNY'S SANITATION 20121003 DUMPSTERS 1,920.00
DENNY'S SANITATION 54490 DISPOSAL 9.50
Vendor Total:
EAST, VANDER WOUDE & CO., PC. 7398 FY12 AUDIT PROGRESS 4,598.13

Vendor Total:

Page: 1
User ID: JPW

38.85

1,756.56

56.77

1,048.87

18.85

152.95

112.67

399,99

176.90

1,140.00

8,016.27

4,028.76

1,684.80

278.50

1,000.00

1,929.50

4,598.13



Central Lyon Community School District
10/04/2012 11:04 AM

Vendor Name
GEORGE OFFICE PRODUCTS

H AND S HOMEBUILDING CENTER
H AND S HOMEBUILDING CENTER

HEALTH SERVICES OF LYON CO

HERMAN, LAURA

HICKORYTECH

HOPPE, TAMMY
HOPPE, TAMMY

IA ASSN OF SCHOOL BUSINESS
OFFICIALS

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

IOWA LAKES COMMUNITY COLLEGE

TIOWA STATE BAR ASSOCIATION

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

JOHNSON, ANGELA
JOHNSON, ANGELA

JW PEPPER & SON

KEPHARTS MUSIC

KONE INC.

KRIER AND BLAIN, INC.

LIBRARY WORLD INC

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice
58117

20121003

20121003-000
1

20121004

20120928

20120928

20120928
20121003

20120928

20121004

FY13 SAVE_1

20120928

2012-13 048

20120928
20121003

11820590

070112

20121004

20121003

20120928

10/8/12 INVOICES-0001

Description
ADMIN CALCULATOR

SUPPLIES

YEAR'S SUPP.
NAILS/SCREWS/MISC

9/2012 NURSING SERVICES

CERTIFICATION REIMB

LOCAL & LONG DISTANCE

COLORED PENCILS
TQPD CONFERENCE REIMB

IASBO FALL CONFERENCE

MEDICAID SERVICES

FY13 SAVE PROGRAM STUDENT

3 REGISTRATIONS FOR MOCK

TRIAL

SPROCK REGISTRATION

TQPD CONF
TQPD MILEAGE REIMB

VOCAL MUSIC

FY13 ALL STATE MUSIC

ELEV MAINTENANCE

REPAIR

3 YR ON-LINE LIBRARY
RENEWAL

Amount

189.00
Vendor Total:

27.01
187.05

Vendor Total:

2,385,00
Vendor Total:

875.00
Vendor Total:

134.40
Vendor Total:

32.05
105.00
Vendor Total:

178.00

Vendor Total:

558.18
Vendor Total:

6,253.25
Vendor Total:

450.00

Vendor Total:

70.00
Vendor Total:

60.00
57.20
Vendor Total:

121.93
Vendor Total:

63.50
Vendor Total:

133.05
Vendor Total:

225.00
Vendor Total:

1,896.00

Vendor Total:

189.00

214.06

2,385.00

875,00

134.40

137.05

178.00

558.18

6,253.25

450.00

70.00

117.20

121.93

63.50

133.05

225,00

1,896.00

Page: 2
User ID: JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
10/04/2012 11:04 AM

Vendor Name
LYON COUNTY AUDITOR

MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC
MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC

MARTIN BROS, DISTRIBUTING, INC

MCCARTY MOTORS

MCCARTY, SARAH

NEW CENTURY PRESS INC/LYON CO.
REPORTER

NORTHWEST AEA

NORTHWEST IOWA COMMUNITY COLL

OFFICE SYSTEMS CO

PETTENGILL CONCRETE & GRAVEL

POPKES CAR CARE

PREMIER COMMUNICATIONS

RAPID GROW LAWN AND TREE SERVI

ROCK PAPER SCISSORS

ROCK RAPIDS, CITY OF

ROCK RAPIDS HARDWARE

ROCK RAPIDS UTILITIES

SANFORD HEALTH PLAN

SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice

FY13
ELECTION

20121003

4435671-4426
602

4444079

20121003

20120928

106459

9/12 LAM

20120928

20120928

20121003

9/2012 FUEL

10678681

20121003

20120928

20120928

20121003

THRU 9/1/12

4594711

208109214461 DIRCTORY BOARD LETTERS

10/8/12 INVOICES-0001

Description
PPEL/SILO ELECTION

CLEANING SUPPLIES
FRUIT & VEGGIE

FRUIT & VEGGIE

PARTS

SPECIAL ED SUPPLIES

9/26/12 LEGAL

9/2012 LAMINATING

CONFERENCE MEALS

COPIER MAINTENANCE

GROUNDS GRAVEL, HS SIGN

GAS/DIESEL

MONTHLY INTERNET

GROUNDS CARE

TK AND KDG ART TOTE

BALL COMPLEX PHONE

SUPPLIES

THRU 9/1/12

HEALTH INSURANCE

Amount
1,434.39

Vendor Total:

325,28
752,65

274 .50
Vendor Total:

351.18
Vendor Total:

21.20
Vendor Total:

275.11

Vendor Total:

81.15
Vendor Total:

20.00
Vendor Total:

1,814.55
Vendor Total:

440 .33
Vendor Total:

2,091.10
Vendor Total:

640.00
Vendor Total:

3,950.00
Vendor Total:

87.03
Vendor Total:

39.09
Vendor Total:

195.20
Vendor Total:

14,179.28
Vendor Total:

41,564.00
Vendor Total:

116.88

1,434.39

1,352.43

351.18

21.20

275.11

81.15

20.00

1,814.55

440.33

2,091.10

640.00

3,950.00

87.03

39,09

195.20

14,179.28

41,564.00

Page: 3
User ID: JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
10/04/2012 11:.04 AM

Vendor Name

SHEET MUSIC PLUS

SHOPLET .COM

SOMETHING UNIQUE INC

SPROCK, JEREMY

STURDEVANT'S AUTO SUPPLY

SUNSHINE FOODS
SUNSHINE FOODS

SUNSHINE FOODS

TEACHER'S DISCOUNT

TEACHING STRATEGIES,

INC

TOWN AND COUNTRY DISPOSAL

US BANK

PMT
PMT

CENTER
CENTER

US BANK
US BANK

CREDIT
CREDIT

CARD
CARD

US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER

US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER

US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER

VOGEL PAINT & GLASS

WELLS, JACLYN

Checking Account: 1 Fund:

GERMAN FARMERS MUTUAL INS

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice

12346

1346877999

105048

20120928

20121003

20121003
9/12 FACS

9/12
FRUIT/VEG

208109285814

0180689-IN

20121003

20121003

20121003
20121003-000
1

20121003-000
2

20121003-000
3

20121003-000
4

00174171

20120928

10/8/12 INVOICES-0001

Description

BONES SOUNDTRAX CD

HS LAMINATING POUCHES

T-SHIRTS FOR TAG

REIMBURSEMENT

PARTS

BLEACH

GROCERIES FOR YEAR -
CLASSES

9/12 FRUIT & VEGGIE

PREK

SUPPLIES -

CURRICULUM

DISPOSAL

SLANT BOARD

Amount

Vendor Total:
62.98
Vendor Total:
54 .95
Vendor Total:
92,25
Vendor Total:
34 .25
Vendor Total:
150.73
Vendor Total:
93.24
263.88

1,181.21

Vendor Total:

13.86
Vendor Total:

2,342.41
Vendor Total:

376.50
Vendor Total:

72.51
Vendor Total:

SUPPLIES 516.87
BLUE 2 BLUETOOTH SWITCH 167.00
CANON LC-ES BATTERY CHARGER 44 .95
MEDIA CENTER DVD'S 69.97
4 YR TYPING SUBSCRIPTION 313.00

WINDOWS REPLACEMENT/DOOR

WORK

MILEAGE

22 MANAGEMENT FUND

FY13 RENEWAL FFA FARM ADDT'L INSURANCE

Vendor Total:

1,358.51

Vendor Total:

38.85
Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

214 .42
Vendor Total:

116.

62,

54.

92,

34

150.

1,538.

13.

2,342

376.

72

1,111.

1,358

38

116,339.

214

88

98

95

25

.25

73

33

86

.41

50

.51

79

.51

.85

83

.42

Page: 4
User ID; JPW



Central Lyon Community School District

10/04/2012 11:04 AM 10/8/12 INVOICES-0001
Vendor Name Invoice Description
Checking Account: 1 Fund: 69 ENTERPRISE/FFA PROPERTY
CAMPBELL SUPPLY OF ROCK RAPIDS 20121003 SUPPLIES

DOCN ELEVATOR CO. 20121004 FFA FARM SERVICE
FARMERS ELEVATOR COOPERATIVE 20121003 FFA FARM SERVICE
H AND S HOMEBUILDING CENTER 20121003 SUPPLIES

MOON CREEK VETERINARY CLINIC 13573 FFA FARM SERVICE
ROCK RAPIDS MACHINE & WELDING 3160 FFA FARM SERVICE

ROCK RAPIDS UTILITIES THRU 9/1/12 THRU 9/1/12

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT

Amount
Fund Total:

142.40
Vendor Total:

3.15
Vendor Total:

672.75
Vendor Total:

61.28
Vendor Total:

17728
Vendor Total:

67.39
Vendor Total:

35.74
Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

Checking 2

Checking Account: ] Fund: 61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND

AFLAC INSURANCE 455053 ADDT'L EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 462.02
Vendor Total:
Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

Checking 4

Checking Account: 4 Fund: 33 LOCAL OPTION SALES § SERVICES TAX (SILO)

CORE 105333 BACK-UP SYSTEM 5,301.23
Vendor Total:
Fund Total:

Checking Account: 4 Fund: 36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT

SPORTSMAN'S OF SIOUX CITY 4699037-4383 VB WENCHES 1,500.00

83

Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

214.42

142.40

3.15

672.75

61.28

17.75

67.39

35.74

1,000.46
117,554.71

462.02

462.02
462,02

5,301.23

5,301.23

1,500.00

1,500.00
6,801.23

Page: 5
User ID: JPW



September 2012 Payroll Totals

General Fund
Gross Salaries
District Benefits
District SS/Medicare
District IPERS
Employee Share Insurance
Total District Cost

Hot Lunch Fund
Gross Salaries
District Benefits
District SS/Medicare
District IPERS
Employee Share Insurance
Total District Cost

$337,583.24
$37,730.43
$25,160.37
$29,192.70
$44,324.84

$385,341.90

$8,641.10
$0.00
$621.72
$749.18
$638.95

$9,373.05



Central Lyon Community School District
10/02/2012 10:44 AM

Vendor Name

Checking 2
Checking Account: 2 Fund:

BOSLER, AMY

DOLLAR GENERAL

FRONTIER BANK

IOWA SCHOOLS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

JMC INC

JOHN'S EQUIPMENT SALES & SERVICE

KECK INC

MARTIN BROS.
MARTIN BROS,
MARTIN BROS.
MARTIN BROS.

DISTRIBUTING, INC
DISTRIBUTING, INC
DISTRIBUTING, INC
DISTRIBUTING, INC

ROCK RAPIDS MACHINE & WELDING

SCOTTS DAIRY INC

SUNSHINE FOODS

US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER

VONK, TARA

ZEMLER, RICHARD OR IRENE
ZEMLER, RICHARD OR IRENE

Checking 3
Checking Account: 3
ALTENA, ALDEN

Fund:

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice Description Amount
61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND
LUNCH REFUND LUNCH REFUND 8.10

Vendor Total:

1000125012 DISH PANS 18.94
Vendor Total:
2012 LUNCH START CASH FOR HOT LUNCH 300.00
WEEK WEEK
Vendor Total:
16446 DENTAL/LIFE/VISION 2.00
Vendor Total:
00039852 JMC FEES 555.01
Vendor Total:
8/13/12 FOOD SERVICE 4,960.63
Vendor Total:
13A SEPT COMMODITIES 13A SEPT 2012 1,713.29
2012
Vendor Total:
44094893 FOOD 3,023.17
4426601 INV 4426601 9/19/12 2,347.27
4435670 INV 4435670 9/26/12 FOOD 5,634.22
9/12/12 INV 4418169 9/12/12 3,053.41
Vendor Total:
9/4/12 PLUMBING PARTS 12.23
Vendor Total:
8/31/12 DAIRY PRODUCTS 2,120.61

Vendor Total:

1,057.18
Vendor Total:

AUGUST 2012 FOOD

140.59
Vendor Total:

AUGUST 2012 CONFERENCE LODGING

4.00
Vendor Total:

LUNCH REFUND LUNCH REFUND

LUNCH REFUND LUNCH REFUND 11.30
V*LUNCH LUNCH REFUND (11.30)
REFUND

Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

21 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND

9/8/12 VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL 145.00

18.94

300.00

555.01

4,960.63

1,713.29

14,058.07

12.23

2,120.61

1,057.18

140.59

0.00

24,950.65
24,950.65

Page: 1
User ID; JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
10/02/2012 10:44 AM

Vendor Name

ATHLETICA INC

BAND MART - MESNE EDUCATIONAL

BAND SHOPPE
BAND SHOPPE

BORNHOLTZ, VON

CENTER SPORTS

CENTER SPORTS

CENTRAL LYON HOT LUNCH FUND

CENTRAL LYON HOT LUNCH FUND
CENTRAL LYON HOT LUNCH FUND

CLEVERINGA, MIKE

CONAWAY, BEN

COOPERATIVE ENERGY COMPANY

DAVIDSON, GEORGE

DAVIDSON, TYLER

DIAMCND VOGEL

DOCKER, BENJAMIN
DOCKER, BENJAMIN

DOCKER, KELLI
DOCKER, KELLI

ECKENROD, BRUCE
ECKENRCD, BRUCE
ECKENROD, BRUCE

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice

INV58355

14823

549321-01
551487-01

9/28/12

AARD16545-AA
00

ARAC16593-AA
00

CARNIVAL
CRUNCH
ICE SOC 2012

RE: TAILGATE
12

9/10/12

2012 CC CAMP

0038982

10/19/12

10/19/12

101416916

9/11/12
9/27/12

9/20/12
RE: SHELDON

10/2/12
9/11/12
9/25/12

Description
Vendor

NIKE CHEER FLASH SHOES
Vendor

HS BAND-ITEMS FOR RESALE
Vendor

SUPPLIES
JAZZ PANTS
Vendor

VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
Vendor

BALL CARTS
BASKETBALLS

Vendor

character counts snacks

ICE CREAM SOCIAL
BOOSTER CONCESSION SUPPLIES

Vendor

9TH/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL

Vendor
RE: CROSS COUNTRY CAMP

Vendor
FB MACHINE TIRE REPAIR

Vendor

VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
Vendor

VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
Vendor

FIELD MARKING PAINT
Vendor

MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
9TH/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
Vendor

PATTY PERRETT SURGERY
JOANN SHELDON-SYMPATHY GIFT
Vendor

MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL

Amount

Total:

49.98
Total:

75.42
Total:

145.75
36.90
Total:

100.00
Total:

271.78

551.09

Total:

27.95

169.51
109.82

Total:

65.00
Total:

35.00
Total:

14 .29
Total:

100.00
Total:

100.00
Total:

101.52
Total:

55.00
65.00
Total:

25.00
68.90
Total:

55.00
55.00
55.00

145.00

49.98

75.42

182.65

100.00

822.87

307.28

65.00

35.00

14.29

100.00

100.00

101.52

120.00

93.90

Page: 2
User ID: JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
10/02/2012 10:44 AM

Vendor Name

FELDMAN, MIKE

FIGGE, TORI

FOLTZ, DAVE

GEERDES,

CHAD

GEORGE/LITTLE ROCK COMM SCHOOL

GERLEMAN, BEN
GERLEMAN, BEN
GERLEMAN, BEN

GRAPHIC EDGE
GRAPHIC EDGE
GRAPHIC EDGE
GRAPHIC EDGE
GRAPHIC EDGE
GRAPHIC EDGE
GRAPHIC EDGE

GRAPHICALLY SPEAKING

GREER, MATT

H AND S HOMEBUILDING CENTER

HANSEN, RON

HANSON, ADAM

HANSON, CRAIG

HARRIS, DAVID

HARRIS, MARK

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice

9/14/12

2012 CC

9/24/12

9/10/12

9/11/12

10/1/12
9/11/12
9/6/12

619418
619420
622684
625953
630196
631150
SEVERAL

20718

10/19/12

89054

9/14/12

9/14/12

9/14/12

10/5/12

10/5/12

231214

CAMP

Description
Vendor Total:

VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:

35.00
Vendor Total:

RE: CROSS COUNTRY CAMP

9TH/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 65.00

Vendor Total:

9TH/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 65.00
Vendor Total:

60.00
Vendor Total:

VOLLEYBALL ENTRY FEE

VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL 55.00
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL 55.00
MS VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL 55.00
9/6/12

Vendor Total:
VB WEARABLES 627.17
LONG SLEEVED T-SHIRTS 531.81
CL CAPS 367.16
T-SHIRTS 1,468.51
CL CAPS 46.50
BOOSTER WEARABLES 922.45
BOOSTER CLUB WEARABLES 2,878.54

Vendor Total:

CHEER POSTER DESIGN PRINT 380.00
Vendor Total:

VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:

23.09
Vendor Total:

CHEER BOXES MATERIALS

VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 100.00

Vendor Total:

VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:

VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:

VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:

VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:

COACHES APPAREL - RESALE 1,642.25

Amount

165.00

100.00

35.00

65.00

65.00

60.00

165.00

6,842,114

380.00

100.00

23.09

100,00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

Page: 3
User ID: JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
10/02/2012 10:44 AM

Vendor Name
HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS
HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS

HEGG MEMORIAL HEALTH CENTER

HOME -OLOGY

HULSTEIN, DEB

IOWA CHEERLEADING COACHES' ASSOC

IOWA HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC ASSOC

IOWA HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC ASSOC

JACKSON, TIM

JENNES, LLOYD

JW PEPPER & SON

KIEFT, LINDA
KRUSE, DANIEL
KRUSE, DANIEL
KRUSE, DANIEL

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS

LARSON, RICH

LUENBERGER, BRIAN
LUENBERGER, BRIAN

MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC

MAXWELL, ELDON
MAXWELL, ELDON

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice
249941
SEVERAL

5991-35

2390

9/17/12

2012 CHEER
FEES

2012-2013

V*2012-13 HS
DU

10/5/12

10/5/12

11815052

9/13/12

9/10/12
9/24/12
9/25/12

3543720812
3791930912

9/28/12

9/18/12
9/27/12

4393171

10/2/12
9/27/12

Description Amount
GOLF SHIRTS 675.00
FB BANNER 1,590.20
Vendor Total:
TAILGATE SUPPLIES-BOOSTER 100.24
CLUB
Vendor Total:
GERALD MUNNS FUNERAL 54.96
Vendor Total:
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL 120.00
Vendor Total:
CHEER COMPETITION FEES 832.00
Vendor Total:
HS BAND-ALL STATE 99.00
REGISTRATION
MUSIC ASSOCIATION DUES (25.00)
Vendor Total:
VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:
VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:
SHEET MUSIC 15.84
Vendor Total:
VARSITY VB OFFICIAL 90.00
Vendor Total:
9TH/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 65.00
9TH/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 65.00
MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 55.00
Vendor Total:
iNTERACTIVE SOFTWARE 483.69
SPECIAL ED SUPPLIES 235.46
Vendor Total:
VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:
MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 55.00
9TH/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 65.00
Vendor Total:
CONCESSION SUPPLIES/YOGURT 4,415.56
Vendor Total:
MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 55.00
9TH/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 65.00

3,907.45

100.24

54.96

120,00

832.00

74.00

100.00

100.00

15.84

90.00

185.00

719.15

100.00

120.00

4,415.56

Page: 4
User ID: JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
10/02/2012 10:44 AM

Vendor Name

MCCONELL, JIM
MCCONELL, JIM
MCCONELL, JIM
MCCONELL, JIM
MCCONELL, JIM

MOC-FLOYD VALLEY COMM SCHOOL

NEW CENTURY PRESS INC/LYON CO.
REPORTER

NORTHWESTERN COLLEGE

ODE DESIGN

PEDERSEN, MARGO

PEPSIAMERICAS

PERRETT, PATRICIA

PICK, STEVE

PIERSMA, SCOTT

PIZZA RANCH
PIZZA RANCH

PRIMARY CONCEPTS

PUBLISHERS MARKETING SERVICE

PUMPKINLAND

QUADSTATES FINISHING SYSTEMS

RANNIGER, ROYCE

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice

9/11/12
9/18/12
9/27/12
v+9/18/12
v*9/27/12

10/20/12

78443

10/9/12

9/20/12

REFUND

8/31/12

8/25/12

9/8/12

10/19/12

8/2012
AUG 2012

0160152-IN

31352

10/1/12

21223

9/28/12

Description Amount
Vendor Total:
MS FOOTBALL COFFICIAL 55.00
MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 55.00
9TH/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 65.00
MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL (55.00)

9TH/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL (65.00)
Vendor Total:

QUIZ BOWL FEES 2012-2013 40.00
Vendor Total:

BOOSTER CLUB APPAREL ADV 58.08

Vendor Total:

62.00
Vendor Total:

FIELD TRIP OCT STH

BOOK 38.00

Vendor Total:

REFUND BOOSTER WEARABLES 32.00
Vendor Total:

5,014.38
Vendor Total:

PEPSI PRODUCTS

BOOSTER CONCESSION SUPPLIES 76,34

Vendor Total:

145.00
Vendor Total:

VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL

VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICTIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:

BOOSTER CONCESSION PIZZA 216.00
PIZZA 256.62

Vendor Total:
BOOKS 153 .44

Vendor Total:

COACHES & AD MAGAZINE
SUBSCRIP

119.60

Vendor Total:

45.00
Vendor Total:

TK FIELD TRIP

82.11
Vendor Total:

PAINT SPRAYER PARTS

VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:

120.00

55.00

40.00

58.08

62.00

38.00

32.00

5,014.38

76.34

145.00

100.00

472.62

153.44

119.60

45.00

82.11

100.00

Page: 5
User ID; JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
10/02/2012 10:44 AM

Vendor Name
REALLY GOOD STUFF INC.

RICHARZ, DEB
RICHARZ, DEB

RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN

ROCK RAPIDS HARDWARE
ROCK RAPIDS HARDWARE

RYAN, RICK
RYAN, RICK

SCHMIDT, JOHN
SCHMIDT, JOHN
SCHMIDT, JOHN

SCHNEIDERMAN, CRAIG
SCHNEIDERMAN, CRAIG
SCHNEIDERMAN, CRAIG

SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUBS
SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUBS
SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUBS
SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUBS
SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUBS
SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUBS
SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUBS

SCHOLTEN, JIM

SCHONROCK, DAVE

SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC

SCHRIEVER, JOSHUA

SCHROEDER, JACK

SCHUCK, JOHN

SCHUCK, JOHN

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice
4066669

10/11/12
9/17/12

9484844882

297035/2
PAINT-CHEER

9/17/12
v*9/17/12

10/2/12
10/9/12
9/10/12

10/9/12
9/18/12
9/25/12

50092232
50092289
50092354
5298846

M4732331
M4894603
M4894615

10/5/12

9/28/12

208109152003

2012 CC CaMP

9/28/12

9/6/12

9/8/12

Description
LEVELED READING BOOK

BROWSER

Vendor
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL

Vendor
HELMET

Vendor
SUPPLIES
CHEER BOXES PAINT

Vendor
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL

Vendor

MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL

MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL

9TH/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
Vendor

MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
Vendor

BOOKORDER # 12317

BOOK ORDER # 12316

BOOKORDER # 12315

BOOKS

KENNEDY MAGAZINE PTC
HELMERS SUPPLIES PTC
METZGER SUPPLIES PTC

Vendor

VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
Vendor

VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL

Vendor
SPECIAL ED SUPPLIES

Vendor
RE: CROSS COUNTRY CAMP

Vendor

VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
Vendor

MS VOLLEYBALL OFFICTIAL
9/6/12
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL

Amount

275.55

Total:

90.00
120.00
Total:

271.00
Total:

26.98
23.99
Total:

120.00
(120.00)
Total:

55.00

55.00

65.00
Total:

55.00

55.00

55.00
Total:

90.84
29.96
248.74
275.53
91.72
95.70
90.92
Total:

100.00
Total:

100.00
Total:

51.99
Total:

35.00
Total:

100,00
Total:

55.00

145,00

275.55

210.00

271.00

50.97

175.00

165.00

923.41

100.00

100,00

51.99

35.00

100.00

Page: 6
User ID; JIPW



Central Lyon Community School District
10/02/2012 10:44 AM

Vendor Name

SCHULTE, KORIENE

SIEPERDA, SCOTT
SIEPERDA, SCOTT
SIEPERDA, SCOTT

SIEPERDA, STEVE
SIEPERDA, STEVE

SIMPLY SAID

SIOUXLAND CONFERENCE

SNYDER, DANIEL

SOMETHING UNIQUE INC
SOMETHING UNIQUE INC

SPIRIT LAKE HIGH SCHOOL

SPORT DECALS

STUMPS/SHINDIGZ.COM

SUNSHINE FOODS
SUNSHINE FOODS

SWARTZ, MARK

TACKE, DENNIS

THACKER, BOB

THEDENS, BRITTANY

US BANK

US BANK

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice Description

Amount

Vendor Total:

2012 CC CAMP RE: CROSS COUNTRY CAMP

35.00

Vendor Total:

55.00
55.00
65.00

Vendor Total:

65.00
65.00

Vendor Total:

396.15

Vendor Total:

150.00

Vendor Total:

10.00

Vendor Total:

49.34
2,332.80

Vendor Total:

10/9/12 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
9/18/12 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
9/24/12 9TH/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
9/24/12 9TH/JV FOOTBALI, OFFICIAL
9/27/12 9TH/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
70105 WINDOW CLINGS

2012-2013 2012-2013 DUES

DUES

2012 BSB BASEBALL ANNOUNCER
103500 VB JERSEY

104889 FB T-SHIRTS

12/1/12 QUIZ BOWL FEES 2012-2013

40.00

Vendor Total:

ARINV-271683 STAR DECALS FOR HELMETS

219.50

Vendor Total:

F12004120001 HS HOMECOMING SUPPLIES
12-13

158.91

Vendor Total:

88.29
115.33

Vendor Total:

90.00

Vendor Total:

90.00

Vendor Total:

9/14/12 TAILGATE SUPPER SUPPLIES
AUGUST 2012 FFA SUPPLIES

FFA

2012 BSB BASEBALL ANNOUNCER
9/13/12 VARSITY VB OFFICIAL
9/14/12 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL

100.00

Vendor Total:

2012 CC CAMP RE: CROSS COUNTRY CAMP

35.00

Vendor Total:

2012 START CASH - HOMECOMING
BUTTON

2012 SUPPER START CASH FFA SUPPER

50.00

500.00

200.00

35.00

175.00

130.00

396.15

150,00

10.00

2,382.14

40.00

219.50

158,91

203.62

90.00

90.00

100.00

35.00

Page: 7
User ID; JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
10/02/2012 10:44 AM

Vendor Name
US BANK

US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER

US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER

VAN WYHE, SUSAN

VANDER PLOEG, KEVIN
VANDER PLCEG, KEVIN

VANWYHE, MICHELLE

WALL STREET PRINTERS

WELLS, JACLYN
WELLS, JACLYN
WELLS, JACLYN
WELLS, JACLYN
WELLS, JACLYN

WEST MUSIC CO
WEST MUSIC CO

WEST MUSIC CO

WESTERN CHRISTIAN HIGH SCHOOL

WETZ, MARK

WIELENGA, JODY
WIELENGA, JODY
WIELENGA, JODY

WITT, BRANDON

WOODALL, BETH
WOODALL, BETH

WORLDWIDE TICKETCRAFT

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice

BOOK FAIR
2012

SULLYS
9/13/12
TODDS

9/13/12

RE:
AMAZON ., COM

10/2/12
9/25/12

RE: BOOK

4301

10/1/12
10/2/12
9/11/12
9/17/12
9/17/12 VB

51718312
51724207

S1725623

9/22/12

10/19/12

10/2/12
9/25/12
9/8/12

BSB 2012

10/11/12
9/17/12

46395

Description
START CASH FOR BOOK FAIR

Vendor

$20.00 GIFT CARD FROM
SULLY'S

SHELL CARD FOR PRESENTERS

Vendor
CAMERA

Vendor
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL

Vendor
REIMBURSEMENT FOR BOOK
PURCHAS

Vendor
VOLLEYBALL POSTERS

Vendor
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL

Vendor
ALTO XYLAPHONE
A. LANGHOLT-XYLOPHONE &
MALLET
RECORDERS

Vendor
VOLLEYBALL ENTRY FEE

Vendor

VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL

Vendor
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL

Vendor
BASEBALL ANNOUNCER

Vendor
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL

Vendor

COMPU-TIK FOR MUSICAL

Amount

153.00

Total:

20.00

50.00

Total:

176.74

Total:

90.00
90.00
Total:

12.84

Total:

125.00
Total:

55.00
55.00
55.00
55.00
120.00
Total:

359.40
569.16

89.95
Total:

70.00
Total:

100.00
Total:

90.00

90.00

145.00
Total:

10.00
Total:

90.00
120.00

Total:

248,55

703,00

70.00

176.74

180.00

12.984

125.00

340.00

1,018.51

70.00

100.00

325.00

10.00

210.00

Page: 8
User ID; JPW



Central Lyon Community School District ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT Page: 9

10/02/2012 10:44 AM User ID: JPW
Vendor Name Invoice Degcription Amount

Vendor Total: 248.55

Fund Total: 38,923.79

Checking Account Total: 38,923.79



'

ENROLLMENT

Cantinl Lyen Comm School Digined (10950000

Page 1 of 1

Student Reporting in lowa

Enroliment Status
(Al Buildings =
Reports Description ;;l': ZI:?'I“Z
ALL Students ALL Students 796 | 793
BEDS Enroliment Active Students with Enlry Cudsngfv;i 52}531; 5,10, 11, 15,17, 19, 81. Grade 697 693
I CPl Dual Enrclimert/HSAP | Active Students with Enltry Codes of 6,7, 9, 12,13, 14, 21,22, 23, 27, 28, 29 8 5
| Residant Counly Active Studants by Resident County 698
Resident District Active Students by Resident District 693
Searvice ProvidarFacility Active Students and Service Provider is nol NULL 2
I 8 li .
Funding Active Students with Enlry Codes of 3, 10, 11, 15,17, 81, 82 Q
Contact Us District Contact Faollow Us Non-Public Contact  Certification Status
Pargie Honson 515-284-3214 Divid Ackerman  Edit W TVATTER Pauil Millar 515-T25-2252 Vinw

Rachal Kruse  515-281-4153
Gary Kirchhofl  515:201-6278

https://www.edinfo.state.ia.us/SR1/1213/Fall/EPStatus.aspx

10/4/2012



Memorandum

To: Central Lyon Board of Education
From: David Ackerman

Date: October 8, 2012

Re: NASA Trip

Mr. Allen would like the board to consider approving a trip for him and 6-10
students to visit NASA/ Johnson Space Center in Houston, TX to experience
the Space Settlement Design Competition. The competition will be held
March 14 through March 18, 2013. Mr. Allen is attempting to gain permission
to increase our student allotment to 10 this year. Bus assignments will be
made as soon as the number of schools attending is known.

Charter buses will transport approximately 140-180 students from northwest
Iowa and surrounding states.

Mr. Allen will make a presentation at the board meeting which will include
more details about the trip and the costs/ funding options.

It is recommended that the Board consider Mr. Allen’s request for a trip to
NASA in Houston, TX.



NASA Trip 2013

The trip is schedules for March 14™ through the 18™. We are attempting to take 10 students this
year if the interest is high enough, although I am not able to verify at this time if it is possible.
The Northwest Iowa AEA has started taking two trips, one in the fall and one in the spring, to
allow more students to attend. Because of this, each bus taken on the trip will have to be near
capacity. I am working directly with Jim Christensen at NWAEA and will try to plan
fundraising accordingly based on his response. If we are allowed to take 10 students, we will
need 2 chaperones. We already have chaperones who have volunteered to go should this be the
case.

In the past, the district has paid our $500 registration fee. As of now, there is a good chance this
fec is being paid by NASA this year. The only cost incurred will be each students $350
participation fee (up from $335 last year). We will again fundraise with Mr. Ackerman’s
approval to help offset some of the cost for the students.

I would like to request the approval of TQPD funds to cover the sponsor’s fee again this year.
The cost for chaperones is the same, $350.

The Space Settlement Design Competition is a project-based learning approach that breaks
students up into four corporations Friday night after our arrival at JSC. Each corporation has
four divisions that deal with marketing, engineering and design, environmental control, and
systems management and automation. After a presentation, the groups are given a Request For
Proposal and must develop their 45 minute presentation to be given Sunday morning. Each team
has a little less than 24 hours to come up with a presentation and must present to a panel (NASA
engineers) why their proposal is worthy. Past RFP’s have dealt with designing space settlements
on Mars, the Moon, and the vehicles needed to transport goods, equipment, and people from
settlement back to Earth. Last year’s proposal dealt with developing a settlement for the planet
Mercury. The key issue last year dealt with Mercury’s extreme temperature changes between
day and night. The settlement had to actually move with the planet’s rotation so it stayed in the
terminator zone, or the area of Mercury that is in the dawn or dusk phase of the day. It is my
belief that this is a great way to introduce students to the possibility of the careers available to
them in a STEM environment.



Memorandum

To: Central Lyon Board of Education
From: David Ackerman

Date: October 8, 2012

Re: Policy Review

It is required by the Department of Education that school districts review
board policies every 5 years. The Central Lyon policy review committee has
met and reviewed the 400 series of policies (Employees). These policies were
last reviewed in 2008.

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the first reading of the
400 series policy revisions.



